TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 200 millimetre x 0.2 millimetre (20m²)

THE BUGSHOP ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a clool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termililm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126,

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858





TERMIFILM TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 200 millimetre x 0.3 millimetre (20m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposel site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packeging et a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbriess. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 200 millimetre x 0.5 millimetre (20m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cut by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposed is let. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termiflim from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termiflim should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

if paisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75

GROUP

3A

INSECTICIDE

For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 250 millimetre x 0.2 millimetre (25m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic beg and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be bumt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct aunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from aunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness, Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Oata Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75

GROUP 3A

INSECTICIDE

For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 250 millimetre x 0.3 millimetre (25m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-culs should be placed in a agained plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging et a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not slore for prolonged penods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UVimpermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



3A INSECTICIDE

For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 250 millimetre x 0.5 millimetre (25m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199
EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-culs by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for protonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight a soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMIFILM TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 300 millimetre x 0.2 millimetre (30m²)

THE BUGSHOP ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation sits and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial weste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installetion to svoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126,

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 300 millimetre x 0.3 millimetre (30m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE ANO DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of nussed off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct surlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible tollowing installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AIO:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMIFILM TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 300 millimetre x 0.5 millimetre (30m²)

THE BUGSHOP ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET

BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. On not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

O a not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMIFILM TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 1 metre x 0.2 millimetre (100m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-culs by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wait. If this is not possible, off-culs should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury ampty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-imparmeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 1 metre x 0.3 millimetre (100m²)

THE BUGSHOP ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Oispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shrad and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be bumt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from sunlight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

*Trademark of BERKEM PTY LTO

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Oo not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

TERMIFILM TERMITE EXCLUSION SYSTEM

ACTIVE CONSTITUENT: 10 g/kg PERMETHRIN 25:75



For the protection of buildings and structures from subterranean termites.

IMPORTANT: READ THE ENCLOSED LEAFLET BEFORE USE.

Contents:

1 Roll 100 metre x 1 metre x 0.5 millimetre (100m²)

THE BUGSHOP

ACN 113013693 3/10 QUINDUS STREET BEENLEIGH QLD 4207

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 1800 814 199 EMERGENCY RESPONSE (ALL HOURS): 1800 814 199

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the original packaging in a cool well-ventilated area. Dispose of unused off-cuts by laying over the Termifilm barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-cuts should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an approved industrial waste disposal site. Puncture or shred and bury empty packaging at a local authority landfill. Empty packaging and unused product should not be burnt. Do not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Do not remove Termifilm from UV-impermeable outer-bag until ready to use. Termifilm should be protected from soulight as soon as possible following installation to avoid damage.

SAFETY DIRECTIONS:

Do not touch or rub eyes, nose or mouth with hand. Facial skin contact may cause temporary numbness. Wash hands after use.

FIRST AID:

If poisoning occurs, contact a doctor or Poisons Information Centre. Phone Australia 131126.

MSDS:

Additional information is listed in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

Batch No.:

D.O.M.:

APVMA Approval No: 67062/60858

LEAFLET PG 1 of 2 - 244 x 114mm (3 x 114mm panels with 2/dsided panels on next page)

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

DO NOT use for remedial treatment of pre-existing termite damage

PEST	STATE	RATE	CRITICAL COMMENTS
Domestic, commercia, industrial, and public buildings.	Alf States except TAS	Single sheet thickness is sufficient to form an effective barrier	Termifilm must be installed as a complete and continuous barrier. Any gaps or tears present in the sheet efter installation must be repaired as per the General Instructions.
			Fer complete under slab sheet installations, installers should select an sppropriate width sheet to minimise the number of Joins needed to complete the installation.
			For jeining sheets, attaching sheets te surfaces and treatment of penetrations, see General Instructions
			For specific details on installation of sheet for full under slab treatments, perineter treatments, scritical penetrations, retaining walls and construction joints, see General instructions
	PEST Subterranean	PEST STATE Subterranean All States termiles except	Subterranean termifes At States Single sheet TAS Linkhorss is sufficient to form an effective

NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE, OR IN ANY MANNER, CONTRARY TO THIS LABEL UNLESS AUTHORISED UNDER APPROPRIATE LEGISLATION.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Termifilm is a prefessional termite protection and moistum barrier system for new structures and extensions to existing structures. The curpose of Termifilm is to deter concealed entry by subterranean termites from the seil inte the structure ebave the termite berrier as per the Australian Standard Series AS 3550 Termile Management.

Critical Applicaden Details

The installation of Terminian must be in accordance with Australian Standard AS 3669 recommendations between the structure and any termite celordes in accord with AS 3660. A great deal of care is required to understand the construction details of the building and to install Termitim in a manner which ensures a complete and continuous

(A4 100%) 23/08/2011

Termilim sheets and strips may be cut to size in order to fit different building construction methods and systems.

Termifilm may be installed as a complete under-stab treatment providing both termite and moisture protection or as e flexible termite manage ement system that can be used as part of a complete termite. barrier, if Termifilm is used in combination with a concrete slab acting as a physical lermite berrier the sleb must be poured in accordance with Australian Standard AS 2870 Residential Stabs and Footings.

Prier to Installation

Prior to Installing Termiliam it is recommended that a site inspection is perfermed and the following precautions are carried out.

- Eliminate any active nest of an economically important species of subterranean termite found within the preperty boundary up to a distance of 50m from the proposed new building work.
- Excavate all tree stumps, logs, and roots and remove from the building footprint.
- Remove sll timber eff-cuts. building debris, removable framework and materials likely to puncture the film from the erez where the Termitim is te bo

Jeining Sheets

In mest situations Termifilm sheeting is held in pisce by construction materials as the structure is built. Fer instance, underslab installations are held in place by the slab ilself exhibiting downward pressure.

In such cases achesives or bonding agents used to join sheets are required until these construction components are installad.

in siturations where construction materials de not exert pressure on sheet overtaps such as permeter cavities, a permanent bond must be created.

Such e bond can be made by high strength construction achesive, which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 -Termite Management with respect to previding a benfer to sublemaneen termites.high strength censtruction adhesive, which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termite Management with respect te providing e barrier te subterranean termites. Apprepriate adhesives are these designed by the manufacturer to previde e construction grade bend between two impervious plastic sheets. If unsure of the suitability of the schesive to be used contact the adhesive manufacturer for technical support. Ensure that a minimum ef 200mm overlap is achieved when

Repairing Tears or Gaps

If the blanket is ripped or torn it must be repaired by applying a single strip el sufficient size to fully cover the gap or lear plus a minimum everlap of 200mm. The repair strip is bonded onto the tear/gsp ss detailed above in joining sheets which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termite Management with respect to providing a barrier te subterranean lermitas.

Cempiete Under-Sish Treatment Termitim provides both termite and

mosture protection when installed as a complete under slab treatment, install the Termitim on top of the bedding sand prior to laying steel reinforcing mesh. Ensure there is enough overlap at the stab edge to allow full melature and termite protection. Overtsps on full under-slab applications are to 200mm and should be sealed with good quality duct lape (3M Performance Plus is recommended).

er an appropriate high strength construction adhesive, which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termile Management with respect to providing a barrier le subterrane an termites.

Care should be taken to ensure no holes are made in the sheet when laying the steel mesh. The concrete is then poured on too of the Termifum Barrier.

Perimeter Treatment In-fill 5 lab

Secure the Termifilm to the euter edge of the brickwork and fold the Termitilm over the tep of the brickwork securing it to the internal brickwork towards the footings.

Ensure that prior to the slab being poured that the Termifilm is securely held in place using en appropriate edhesive or bonding agent which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termite Management with respect te providing a barrier to subterranean termites and designed by the manufacturer to previde a construction grade bond between the Tarmitim and the material it is being bended to. The damp proof course is installed above the

Rebated Slab Edge Termitim should be installed before the timbor frame has been raised. Attach one edge of the Termifilm to the slab to ensure the frama bottom niste will be placed en top of the Termilian using an epprepriate edhesive er bonding agent which has been documented to demenstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termite Management with rospect to providing a barrier to subterranean termites. The second edge is fixed to the upper surface of the brickwork with the outside leading edge being visible in the damp proof course (DPC) horizontal mortar joint using an appropriate adhesive er bonding agent which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termito Management with respect to providing a barrier to subterranean termites and designed by the manufacturer to previde a construction grade bond between the sheet and the material it is being bonded to. Any axcess Termifilm sheet is installed into the cavity.

Comers

Comers must be carefully installed ensuring the finished comer is smooth and Territim is continuous. Make sills from the edge of the Termillim into the comer of the slab to allow felding of the Termittim around the comer

At a comer two Termillim must be loined and sealed using an eppropriate edhesive er bonding agent which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termite Management with respect to providing e barrier te subterranean termites and designed by the manufacturer to provide a construction grade bond between the sheet and the meterial it is being bonded te with e minimum at 200mm overlan.

Service Penetrations To protect penetrations construct a Termifilm penetration collar.

Each penetration requires one potch of Termifilm (300mm x 300mm), A cross-slit is cut in the centra of each patch to the exact dimensions of the penetration. This pstch is placed around the ponetration end secured to the penetration, and the moisture membrane using en supropriate edhestve er bærding agent which has been documented to demenstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 — Termite Management with respect to providing a barrier to subterranean termites and designed by the manutacturer to provide a censtruction grade bond between the Termilim and the material it is being bended to. A 40mm wide cellar of Termilian may sise be secured around the penetration abutting the patch using an apprepriate adhesive er bonding egent which has been documented le demonstrato meeting Australian Standard 3660 -Termite Management with respect to providing a berrier to subterrangen termities and designed by the manulacturer te previde a censtruction arade bond between the Termilian and the material it is being bonded to. Two cable ties are used to further secure the seal around the penetration.

LEAFLET PG 2 of 2 -- 244 x 114mm (2 panels with one attached to leaflet front)

Ensure there are no gaps between the moisture membrane, the Termilian patch and the penetration.

Termite Caps and Strip Shielding Termite shields are installed on all sublicor structures such as niers posts, stumps and walls below the underside of the lowest floor framing member or suspended concrete slab, to provide a centinuous berrier. Strips of Termifilm are fitted to allow for a minimum. averhang of 40mm on oil exposed sides in the subfloor region. When joining Terminim strips they must be sealed using appropriate adhesive er bonding agent which has been documented to demenstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termile Management with respect to providing a barrier to subterranean termites and designed by the manufacturer to provide a construction grade bond between the Termifilm and tha material it is being bonded to.

Retaining Walls

Tennitilm can be used as a termite berrier when installed against a relaining well. Termitim rices not negate the necessity for installation of conventional water-proofing materials. Termifilm should be installed down to the base of the wall our 200mm across that fooling, in arder to cover the best ceurse mortar jeint, and is then secured to the external concrete/brickwork. All joints and edges must be sealed using appropriate subserve or bunding agent which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termite Management with respect to providing a barrier te subterranean termites and designed by the manufacturer to provide a construction grada bond between the Termiliam and the material it is being bonded to.

Censtruction Jeints

install a minimum of 300mm wide strip of Termifilm immediately under the construction joint by adhering it to the moisture membrane.

If TermiNm is being used in a centinuous manner as the moisture membrane, there is no need for installing an additional side under the construction folial.

The Termillim strip must be located central to the construction foliat.

For Existing Masenry/Cencrete To New Cencrete Jeints

Including Additions, Paths, atc.

Fix one edge of the Tamillim to the existing vertical edge surface using an appropriate adhesive or bonding agent which has been documented te demonstrate meeting Australian Standard 3660 - Termite Managemant with respect to providing a barrier to subterranean termites and designed by the manufacturer to provide a construction grade bond between the Termitikn and the material it is being bonded to. The Terratium must start within 20mm of the upper edge of the new cencreto. Adhere all joints and ensure that the Termitim remains continuous towards the footing and for at least 150mm horizonially under the new concrete, it must be adhared to the upper surface of the moisture membrane using an appropriate adhesive or bonding agent which has been documented to demonstrate meeting Austrellan Standard 3660 - Termile Management with respect to providing a barrier to subterranean termites and designed by the manufacturer to provide a construction grade bond between the Termidia and the material it is being bonded to.
Note: Also view Termilim Installation manual

for further information on any installation methods mentioned on this label

Service Requirements: Regular competent inspections are strongly

recommended as part of an ongoing tormite management program. Service requirements should be determined as a result or at least an annual inspection by a licensed professional pest manager.

More frequent inspections may be required in high-risk lennile areas in determining tha need for service, factors such as local termite pressure, breaches of the borrier and termiticide languvity should be considered.

To minimise the risk of termite infestation, the subfloor area of buildings should be kept free of stored or waste timber and all alher building materials that attract termites.

Appropriate action should also be taken to elminste any undue dampness caused by teaking water or sewerage pipes, or inadequate drainage. Termillim will provide up to five years protection.

(A4 100%) 23/08/2011

INSECTICIDE RESISTANCE WARNING

GROUP 3A INSECTICIDE

Fer insecticide resistance management Manufacturing Concentrate is a Group 3A Insecticide.

Some naturally occurring insect biotypas resistant te Permethrin and other Group 3A. Insecticides may exist through normal genetic variability in any insect population. The resistant individuals can eventually dominate the insect population if Permethrin er other Group 3A insecticides are used repeatedly. The effectiveness of Permethrin on resistant individuals could be significantly reduced. Since occurrence of resistant individuals is difficult te detect prior to use, The Bugshop or Berkem Pty Ltd accepts ne liability for any losses that may result from the failure of Permethrin to control resistant insects.

Permethrin may be subject to specific resistance management strategies,

Fer further information contact your local supplier. The Bugshop or Berkem Pty Ltd representative er local agricultural department raignonmos

PROTECTION OF WILDLIFE, FISH. CRUSTACEANS AND ENVIRONMENT: Dangerous to fish. Do not contaminate straems, rivers or weterways with the product STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Store in the eriginal packaging in a cool wellventilated area. De not store for prolonged periods in direct sunlight. Dispese of unused eff-cuts by laying over the Termilian barrier at an installation site and cover with concrete slab or place in cavity wall. If this is not possible, off-culs should be placed in a sealed plastic bag and disposed of via an autroved industrial waste disposal site. Break, crush or puncture empty packaging and deliver to an approved weste management facility. If an approved waste management facility is not available, bury the empty packaging 500mm below the surface in a disposal pit specifically marked and set up for this purpose clear of waterways desirable vegetation and tree roots, in compliance with relevant Local, Stata er Territory government regulations,

SAFETY DIRECTIONS: Wash hands afteruse,

FIRST AID:

If poisening occurs, centact a doctor or Polsons Information Centre, Phone Australia

MSDS:

Additional information is itsied in the Material Safety Data Sheet.

NOTICE:

Cenditiens of Use The Bugshop of Berkem Pty Ltd shall not be

liable for any loss, injury, damage or death whether consequential or otherwise whatsoever or howsonver arising whether through negligence er etherwise in connection with the sale, supply, use or application of this product. The supply of this product is on the express condition that the purchaser does not rely on The Bugshop or Berkern Pty Ltd skill or judgement in purchasing or using the same and every person dealing with this product does so at their own risk absolutely. No representative of The Bugshop or Berkem Pty Ltd has any authority to add er alter those conditions. APVMA Approval No:

THIS PANEL ATTACHED TO FRONT LABEL